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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 3:50 PM
To: Lina Pang; Admin A
Cc: Jason
Subject: RE: Our ref : SJL 9777B       DOA : 26.03.2020      Your ref: SKU 2135R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Lina, 
 
We refer to the above matter 
 
Our principal has repudiate the claim. 
 
Thus, we will close the case at our end. 
 
Thanks   
 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any 
inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2020 9:39 AM 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Subject: Our ref : SJL 9777B DOA : 26.03.2020 Your ref: SKU 2135R 
 
Without Prejudice 


